
The Present Simple
I.Указатели времени:  usually

                              often
                                       sometimes

                                always
every day, week, month …

II.Действие совершается обычно,  
каждый день 



Present Simple
affirmative

I, we, you, they   -     V1

I go to school every day.

He, she, it  -       VS, Ves

He goes to school every day.



Present Simple
question

?
“wh”

do
does
“yes/no”

Subject

Object

V1?



Present Simple
negative

I, we, you, they -  don’t V1

I don’t play chess

 He, she, it – doesn’t V1

He doesn’t  play chess 



“Yes/no” (I, you, we, they)

Do I go to school every 
day?

Do you often read 
books?



“Yes/no” (he, she, it)

Does she go to school 
every day?

Does he usually play 
in the yard? 



“Wh” (I, you, we, they)

I go to school every day.

Where do I go every 
day?

Why do I go to school 
every day?



“Wh” (he, she, it)

He usually plays in the yard.

Where does he usually 
play?

Why does he usually 
play in the yard?



! “who”
Независимо от действующего лица, 

всегда:

Who Vs?
Who goes to school every 

day?
Who plays in the yard?



“tag”
                                        don’t
исходное предложение,                  pronoun  
                                      doesn’t

I go to school every day, 
don’t I?

He usually plays in the yard, 
doesn’t he?



Alternative (“or”)
        Yes/no  +  or not?

Do I go to school every 
day or not?

Does he usually play in 
the yard or not?



Задай 5 вопросов
1.He usually rides a bike in the 

forest.
2.They often go home together.
3.Sometimes Dan watches TV at 

school.
4.They never play chess.   


